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Dated: October 11, 2019.
Tyeshia M. Roberson,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2019-22710 Filed 10-17-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute of Neurological
Disorders and Stroke; Notice of
Meetings

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as
amended, notice is hereby given of
meetings of the National Advisory
Neurological Disorders and Stroke
Council.

The meetings will be open to the
public as indicated below, with
attendance limited to space available.
Individuals who plan to attend and
need special assistance, such as sign
language interpretation or other
reasonable accommodations, should
notify the Contact Person listed below
in advance of the meeting.

The meetings will be closed to the
public in accordance with the
provisions set forth in sections
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C.,
as amended. The grant applications and
the discussions could disclose
confidential trade secrets or commercial
property such as patentable material,
and personal information concerning
individuals associated with the grant
applications, the disclosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Advisory
Neurological Disorders and Stroke Council.

Date: February 5-6, 2020.

Open: February 05, 2020, 12:30 p.m. to
6:00 p.m.

Agenda: Report by the Director, NINDS;
Report by the Director, Division of
Extramural Activities; and Administrative
and Program Developments.

Closed: February 06, 2020, 8:30 a.m. to
1:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: National Institutes of Health, Porter
Neuroscience Research Center, Building 35A,
35 Convent Drive, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Contact Person: Robert Finkelstein, Ph.D.,
Director of Extramural Activities, National
Institute of Neurological Disorders and
Stroke, NIH, 6001 Executive Blvd., Suite
3309, MSC 9531, Bethesda, MD 20892, (301)
496-9248, finkelsr@ninds.nih.gov.

Name of Committee: National Advisory
Neurological Disorders and Stroke Council.

Date: May 27-28, 2020.

Open: May 27, 2020, 12:30 p.m. to 6:00
p.m.

Agenda: Report by the Director, NINDS;
Report by the Director, Division of
Extramural Activities; and Administrative
and Program Developments. And Overview
of the NINDS Intramural Program.

Closed: May 28, 2020, 8:30 a.m. to 12:30
p-m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Closed: May 28, 2020, 12:30 p.m. to 1:00
p-m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate the
Division of Intramural Research Board of
Scientific Counselors’ Reports.

Place: National Institutes of Health, Porter
Neuroscience Research Center, Building 35A,
35 Convent Drive, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Contact Person: Robert Finkelstein, Ph.D.,
Director of Extramural Activities, National
Institute of Neurological, Disorders and
Stroke, NIH, 6001 Executive Blvd., Suite
3309, MSC 9531, Bethesda, MD 20892, (301)
496-9248, finkelsr@ninds.nih.gov.

Name of Committee: National Advisory
Neurological Disorders and Stroke Council.

Date: September 9-10, 2020.

Open: September 09, 2020, 12:30 p.m. to
6:00 p.m.

Agenda: Report by the Director, NINDS;
Report by the Director, Division of
Extramural Activities; and Administrative
and Program Developments.

Place: National Institutes of Health, Porter
Neuroscience Research Center, Building 35A,
35 Convent Drive, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Closed: September 10, 2020, 8:30 a.m. to
1:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: Porter Neuroscience Research
Center, Building 35A, 35 Convent Drive,
Bethesda, MD 20892.

Contact Person: Robert Finkelstein, Ph.D.,
Director of Extramural Activities, National
Institute of Neurological, Disorders and
Stroke, NIH, 6001 Executive Blvd., Suite
3309, MSC 9531, Bethesda, MD 20892, (301)
496-9248, finkelsr@ninds.nih.gov.

Any interested person may file written
comments with the committee by forwarding
the statement to the Contact Person listed on
this notice. The statement should include the
name, address, telephone number and when
applicable, the business or professional
affiliation of the interested person.

In the interest of security, NIH has
instituted stringent procedures for entrance
onto the NIH campus. All visitor vehicles,
including taxicabs, hotel, and airport shuttles
will be inspected before being allowed on
campus. Visitors will be asked to show one
form of identification (for example, a
government-issued photo ID, driver’s license,
or passport) and to state the purpose of their
visit.

Information is also available on the
Institute’s/Center’s home page:
www.ninds.nih.gov, where an agenda and
any additional information for the meeting
will be posted when available.

(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance
Program Nos. 93.853, Clinical Research
Related to Neurological Disorders; 93.854,
Biological Basis Research in the
Neurosciences, National Institutes of Health,
HHS)

Dated: October 11, 2019.
Sylvia L. Neal,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2019-22712 Filed 10-17-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

Office of the Secretary; Notice of
Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(a) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as
amended, notice is hereby given of a
meeting of the Interagency Pain
Research Coordinating Committee.

The meeting will be open to the
public, with attendance limited to space
available. Individuals who plan to
attend and need special assistance, such
as sign language interpretation or other
reasonable accommodations, should
notify the Contact Person listed below
in advance of the meeting.

Name of Committee: Interagency Pain
Research Coordinating Committee.

Date: November 18, 2019.

Time: 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Agenda: The meeting will include
discussions of committee business items
including information about the NIH HEAL
Initiative and an update on the Pain
Management Best Practices Interagency Task
Force.

Place: National Institutes of Health, Porter
Neuroscience Research Center, Building 35A,
Room 610, 35 Convent Drive, Bethesda, MD
20892.

Webcast Live: http://videocast.nih.gov/.

Deadlines: Submission of intent to submit
written/electronic statement for comments:
Monday, November 4, 2019. Submission of
written/electronic statement for oral
comments: Monday, November 11, 2019.

Contact Person: Linda L. Porter, Ph.D.,
Director, Office of Pain Policy & Planning,
Office of the Director, National Institute of
Neurological Disorders and Stroke, NIH, 31
Center Drive, Room 8A31, Bethesda, MD
20892, Phone: (301) 451—4460, Email:
Linda.Porter@nih.gov.

Any member of the public interested
in submitting written comments to the
Committee must notify the Contact
Person listed on this notice by 5:00 p.m.
ET on Monday, November 4, 2019, with
their request. Interested individuals and
representatives of organizations must
submit a written/electronic copy of the
oral statement/comments including a
brief description of the organization
represented by 5:00 p.m. ET on Monday,
November 11, 2019. Statements
submitted will be shared with the
committee members and become a part
of the public record.
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The meeting will be open to the
public and accessible by live Webcast
(videocast.nih.gov). Individuals who
participate in person or by using these
electronic services and who need
special assistance, such as captioning or
other reasonable accommodations,
should submit a request to the Contact
Person listed on this notice at least
seven days prior to the meeting.

In the interest of security, NIH has
instituted stringent procedures for
entrance onto the NIH campus. All
visitor vehicles, including taxicabs,
hotel, and airport shuttles will be
inspected before being allowed on
campus. Visitors will be asked to show
one form of identification (for example,
a government-issued photo ID, driver’s
license, or passport) and to state the
purpose of their visit.

Dated: October 11, 2019.
Sylvia L. Neal,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2019-22713 Filed 10-17—-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute on Deafness and
Other Communication Disorders;
Notice of Closed Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as
amended, notice is hereby given of the
following meeting.

The meeting will be closed to the
public in accordance with the
provisions set forth in sections
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C.,
as amended. The grant applications and
the discussions could disclose
confidential trade secrets or commercial
property such as patentable material,
and personal information concerning
individuals associated with the grant
applications, the disclosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Institute on
Deafness and Other Communication
Disorders Special Emphasis Panel; NIDCD
Research Project Grant Review.

Date: November 5, 2019.

Time: 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: National Institutes of Health,
Neuroscience Center Building, 6001
Executive Boulevard, Rockville, MD 20852
(Telephone Conference Call).

Contact Person: Katherine Shim, Ph.D.,
Scientific Review Officer, Division of
Extramural Activities, National Institutes of

Health, National Institute on Deafness and
Other Communication Disorders, 6001
Executive Blvd., Room 8351, Bethesda, MD
20892, 301-496—8683, katherine.shim@
nih.gov.

(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance

Program Nos. 93.173, Biological Research

Related to Deafness and Communicative

Disorders, National Institutes of Health, HHS)
Dated: October 11, 2019.

Sylvia L. Neal,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2019-22711 Filed 10-17-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND
SECURITY

Federal Emergency Management
Agency

[Docket ID FEMA-2007-0008]

National Advisory Council; Meeting

AGENCY: Federal Emergency
Management Agency, DHS.

ACTION: Committee management; notice
of open federal advisory committee
meeting.

SUMMARY: The Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) National
Advisory Council (NAC) will meet in
person on November 5-7, 2019, in
Washington, DC. The meeting will be
open to the public.

DATES: The NAC will meet Tuesday,
November 5, 2019, from 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, November 6,
2019, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; and
Thursday, November 7, 2019, from 8:30
a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Eastern Standard
Time. Please note that the meeting may
close early if the NAC has completed its
business.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at
The National Association of Counties
located at 660 North Capitol Street NW,
Washington, DC 20001. It is
recommended that attendees register
with FEMA by October 25, 2019, by
providing their name, telephone
number, email address, title, and
organization to the person listed in the
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT
caption, below.

For information on facilities or
services for people with disabilities and
others with access and functional needs
(including people who use mobility
aids, require medication or portable
medical equipment, use service animals,
need information in alternate formats, or
rely on personal assistance services), or
to request assistance at the meeting,
contact the person listed in the FOR

FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT caption,
below, as soon as possible.

To facilitate public participation,
members of the public are invited to
provide written comments on the issues
to be considered by the NAC. The
“Agenda” section below outlines these
issues. The full agenda and any related
documents for this meeting will be
posted by Friday, November 1, 2019, on
the NAC website at http://
www.fema.gov/national-advisory-
council. Written comments must be
submitted and received by 5:00 p.m.
Eastern Daylight Time on November 1,
2019, identified by Docket ID FEMA—
2007-0008, and submitted by one of the
following methods:

e Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://
www.regulations.gov. Follow the
instructions for submitting comments.

e Fax:(540) 504—2331. Please include
a cover sheet addressing the fax to
ATTN: Jasper Cooke.

e Mail: Regulatory Affairs Division,
Office of Chief Counsel, FEMA, 500 C
Street SW, Room 8 NE, Washington, DC
20472-3100.

Instructions: All submissions must
include the words ‘‘Federal Emergency
Management Agency” and the docket
number for this action. Comments
received, including any personal
information provided, will be posted
without alteration at http://
www.regulations.gov.

Docket: For access to the docket to
read comments received by the NAC, go
to http://www.regulations.gov, and
search for Docket ID FEMA—-2007-0008.

A public comment period will be held
on Wednesday, November 6, 2019, from
1:00 p.m. to 1:15 p.m. Eastern Standard
Time. All speakers must limit their
comments to 5 minutes. Comments
should be addressed to the NAC. Any
comments not related to the agenda
topics will not be considered by the
NAC. To register to make remarks
during the public comment period,
contact the individual listed in the FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT caption
by November 1, 2019. Please note that
the public comment period may end
before the time indicated, following the
last call for comments.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jasper Cooke, Designated Federal
Officer, Office of the National Advisory
Council, Federal Emergency
Management Agency, 500 C Street SW,
Washington, DC 20472-3184, telephone
(202) 6462700, fax (540) 504—2331, and
email FEMA-NAC@fema.dhs.gov. The
NAC website is: http://www.fema.gov/
national-advisory-council.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of
this meeting is given under the Federal
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